APPENDIX P



From: Cawaling, Cindy or behalf of Kubly, Scott

Sent: 14 Jul 2015 16:28:40 -0700

To: Freedman, Nicole

Subject: FW: SDOT/Moativate (Term Sheet Discussion)

Location: SDOT Director's Office: Seattle Municipal Tower-38th floor (700 5th
Avenue Seattle, 38th floor). ‘

When: Monday, January 31, 0001 12:00 AM-12:00 AM 7

--—-Original Appointment-----

From: Cawaling, Cindy On Behalf Of Kubly, Scott

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 10:13 AM

To: Kubly, Scott; jaywalder@motivateco.com'; 'justinginsburgh@motivateco.com'; Freedman,
Nicole :

Cc: 'ea@reqgxventures.com’; Demi Allen

Subject: SDOT/Motivate (Term Sheet Discussion)

When: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 2:00 PM-5:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: SDOT Director's Office: Seattle Municipal Tower-38th floor (700 5th Avenue Seattle,
38th floor)

CONTACTS:

Jay Walder

President and CEO

Maotivate

5202 3rd Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11220
347-916-0723 office
jaywalder@motivateco.com

Natasha Bakir
ea@reqgxventures.com




